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MEMORANDUM 
  
TO:                 Chairman Phil Mendelson 
  
FROM:            Councilmember Vincent C. Gray, Chairperson 
  
DATE:             March 10, 2022 
  
SUBJECT:       Notice of Additional Meeting: March 11, 2022 at 11:00am 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
  
This memorandum serves as notice that on Friday, March 11, 2022, the Committee on Health will 
convene an additional meeting on Webex at 11:00 a.m. The following items will be considered: 
 

• Bill 24-0025, the “Medical Necessity Restroom Access Act of 2022” 
• Bill 24-0142, the “Bedbug Control Act of 2022” 
• Bill 24-207, the “HIV/AIDS Data Privacy Protection Amendment Act of 2022” 

 
An agenda, draft committee reports, and draft prints are attached.  The meeting will be streamed 
live on Youtube https://tinyurl.com/COHMeet.  This notice has also been filed with the Office of 
Secretary.  For any questions, please contact Malcolm Cameron, Legislative Analyst, at 
mcameron@dccouncil.us or (202) 341-4425. 
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